Dr. William L. Valtwann ¢ =
Chairman, lowa Section HAA '

Wartburg College

Waverly, Lova

Dear Dy, Yaltoenn s

In regard to Dr. Olmetead as o possible invited speasker for the Towa
Semtion program, if he speaks under the auspices of the Mathematical
Assoclation of aAmerica Program of Vislting lecturers, I would assume
we vould e bound by their guidelines so far as - any paymant i1 cone
cerned. I quote from the 190067 booklet:

A grant fron ﬁha Haticnal Selence Foundation provides basic
subport, and substantisl contributious in time and efforts
from the lecturers and their home institutions make the prow
gram possible, 1t is hoped that wmost institutions visited
will be able o assist the Frogram by econtributing a wodest
sum toward the lectuver's traveling expenses, Such funds
should be sent divectly to the Executive Director, at the
address siven below,

In light of the foregoing information, I ghauld think we should pay an
amount to cover traveling expenses o Harry Jehngn of the M,A.A. o8 the
booklet suzgests, rather them pay an honorarium to the spegkar,

If Dre Ulnstead does not cowe under the vigiting lecturer pponsorship,

I presume we should pay him what we paid Or. Blumenthal ($100). Incie

dentally, I telieve it was made clear in Dr, Blumenthal's case that the
$100 was to cover everything so far as the Iowa Section was concerned,

ineluding his @xpanaaﬁ.

In regard to Dr. ?eglat & notice to members of the Iowa Academy reminds
ing them of the need for papers, we have to remember that some of the
Iowa Section memburs are not members of the Iows Academy. Just how many
I do not Lnow, but this is ome of the reasong we have to continue indes
pendent wailings.

" let me know regarding the follow-up ietzer. and T will be happy to send

it out, and I will inalude any special information that you would like,

Sincerely yours,

Barle L. Gﬂnfielé
Dean
ELC.pl



